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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 11:07 AM

To: ‘Dan Yates'; Dan Yates

Cc: Mark Layne; Mike Paque; Mike Nickolaus; Paul Jehn; Mary Musick's MSN; Steve Musick's

MSN; jos.lee; Erica Carr; TJ Groves; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD;
Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Trujillo, Harold, EMNRD; Zigich, Daren, EMNRD; Brancard, Bill,

EMNRD
Subject: RE: EPA Comprehensive UIC Program Evaluation & UIC 7520 Tool
Attachments: EMNRD UIC Program Evaluations Final Comments 11-28-18.pdf

Dan, et al.:

Please find attached the New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department response to the E-
mail message below.

Please contact me if you have questions.

Thank you.

Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099)

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department

1220 South St Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Ph. (505) 476-3490

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle, and move
forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD and see
“Publications”)

From: Dan Yates <dyates@gwpc.org>

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 11:05 AM

To: Dan Yates <dan.d.yates@gmail.com>

Cc: Mark Layne <mlayne@gwpc.org>; Mike Paque <mpaque@gwpc.org>; Mike Nickolaus <mnickolaus@gwpc.org>; Paul
Jehn <paul@gwpc.org>; Mary Musick's MSN <musick_ambrose2 @msn.com>; Steve Musick's MSN
<musick_ambrose@msn.com>; jos.lee <jos.lee@leegeologic.com>; Erica Carr <ecarr@gwpc.org>; TJ Groves
<TJGroves@gwpc.org>

Subject: [EXT] RE: EPA Comprehensive UIC Program Evaluation & UIC 7520 Tool

UIC Primacy Programs,
GWPC has received the updated CPE documents based on conversations at our Annual meeting in September.

Attached are two copies of the document. The first is a “clean” copy and the second is a version highlighting the
substantive changes. EPA’s plan is to finalize the CPE document by the end of the calendar year.



In order to assist us in that process, GWPC requests that we receive comments/feedback by Wednesday, November 28"
COB. We will submit comments back to EPA that Friday November 30™.

As a reminder, states were given opportunity to review the document as a whole previously. At this point, EPA is
requesting major “show stopper” comments especially on the edited (highlighted) portions.

Finally, as the end of the year approaches, please remind me which staff from your offices should be receiving emails
regarding the UIC program. Send me their contact info via reply or a separate email.

Let me know any questions.
Thanks

-Dan

Dan Yates

Associate Executive Director

The Ground Water Protection Council
dyates@gwpc.org 405-516-4972

From: Dan Yates

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 9:23 AM

To: Dan Yates <dyates@gwpc.org>

Cc: Mark Layne <mlayne@gwpc.org>; Mike Paque <mpaque@gwpc.org>; Mike Nickolaus <mnickolaus@gwpc.org>; Paul
Jehn <paul@gwpc.org>; '‘Mary Musick' <musick ambrose2@msn.com>; Steve Musick's MSN

<musick ambrose@msn.com>; Joe Lee <jos.lee@I|eegeologic.com>; Erica Carr <ecarr@gwpc.org>; TJ Groves
<TJGroves@gwpc.org>

Subject: EPA Comprehensive UIC Program Evaluation & UIC 7520 Tool

UIC Primacy Programs,
Please see below and attached 3 updates from GWPC relative to all UIC programs. The first is an update and GWPC’s

notes from continuing conversations with USEPA about Comprehensive Program Evaluations (CPE). The second is an
update on an updated data submission tool for the 7520 report. And finally, info about the 2019 UIC Conference

EPA Comprehensive UIC Program Evaluation

As we informed you previously, the GWPC hosted a session at the 2018 Annual Forum in New Orleans on Wednesday,
September 12t for EPA and State Primacy programs to provide feedback and discussion from EPA on the states’
comments (attached) on the proposed EPA Overview UIC Comp Program Evaluation (attached). Below are notes from
that meeting. Please note that these are GWPC’s notes from the meeting and not official EPA responses. GWPC will
receive an updated document from EPA within the next few weeks and will have 2 weeks to gather any last minute
“show stopper” comments from the state programs.

7520 Utility: Tool to Generate New Batch Upload Files for US EPA Reporting

In 2018 a new data submission protocol has been developed by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) to
report program oversight data for the Underground Injection Control (UIC) program. What has been developed is a
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means to submit the UIC 7520 forms (e.g., EPA 7520 Forms | thru IV) and Annual UIC Inventory data in an electronic
means, through manual entry in online forms and/or by batch upload, directly to a new EPA Headquarters UIC
Database. Each EPA Region will be reaching out to the state and tribal primacy programs they oversee with instructions
on use of the system and templates for submitting the data. The Ground Water Protection Council (GWPC) has been a
part of the UIC Data Workgroup, helping to design, review, and test the new application. As part of that group the
GWPC has received the templates for the electronic data deliverable (EDD) submissions and used those to develop tools
to support our member states. This memo introduces those tools and provides instructions on how to use the tools in
implementing your own EDD for UIC data submissions to EPA.

Note: This document was created for an agency’s database administrator or developer and should be used to implement
the solution.

2019 UIC Conference

Sunday, February 24, 2019 to Wednesday, February 27, 2019
Sheraton Fort Worth Downtown Hotel
Call for Abstracts: http://www.gwpc.org/call-abstracts

Contact Dan dyates@gwpc.org for questions/comments related to CPE and Mark mlayne@gwpc.org for
questions/comments related to the 7520 Tool. For suggestions for topics for or questions about the UIC Conference
contact Erica ecarr@gwpc.org.

Thanks

Dan Yates

Associate Executive Director

The Ground Water Protection Council
dyates@gwpc.org 405-516-4972
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State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Susana Martinez

Governor
Ken McQueen Heather R
Cabinet Secretary Qil Conse
Matthias Sayer
Deputy Cabinet Secretary
NOVEMBER 28, 2018
Dan Yates
Associate Executive Director
The Ground Water Protection Council
13308 N MacArthur vd
Oklahoma City, OK 73142
Re: Draft Comprehensive UIC Program Evaluations Document with Revisions

Mr. Yates, et al.,

The New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department (EMNRD) UIC Program has the
following comments on the above subject document:

1) EMNRD is concerned about a possible conflict between language in Pg. 2 last sentence of first
highlighted paragraph “evaluation of UIC Class V program implementation would likely require
a different set of steps and questions”, and Pg. 4 highlighted section “aquifer remediation projects
involving injection wells” which could include Class I, II, III and V injection wells.

EMNRD- OCD issues Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC) remediation injection well
permits under the UIC Class V well designation, which can have different construction and
operating requirements and would likely require a different set of steps and questions. Perhaps
EPA could just add parenthesis behind “injection wells” on Pg. 4 with clarification “(Class I, I
and III wells only)”, since OCD permits Class V remediation injection wells which likely require
a different set of steps and questions, and should be excluded from this document to avoid any
confusion.

2) Pg. 8 No. 3 “Do the primacy program’s annual program accomplishments meet the program
projections?” EMNRD recommends a change from projections to “UIC Program reporting
schednles/goals”, as EMNRD is attempting to comply with Primacv Program deadlines and meet
reas. _ible expectations under the UIC Program reporting, etc. re(. rements of the EPA.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Carl Chavez by phone at (505) 476-3490, U.S.
Mail at the address below, or e-mail a On behalf of the OCD, I wish to thank
you and your staff for your work on this important uiC aocument.

1220 South St. Francis Drive = Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3460 = Fax (505) 476-3462 = www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd
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Respectfully,

Laiici Danclics

UIC Director

Attachment: GWPC Draft Comprehensive UIC Program Evaluations with Revisions Document

Xc: UIC-1 and UIC-2 Primacy Administrative Records



























